

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 1:06 PM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: FW: DWSD

Eric:

This is the latest email.

Randy,

From: achubb@cityofflint.com [mailto:achubb@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 12:30 PM
To: John O'Brien ; Kevin Kilby
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) ; Wyant, Dan (DEQ) ; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) ; Warren Vyvyan ; Dayne Walling ; Peter Bade ; Natasha Henderson
Subject: Re: DWSD

John and Kevin,

Per our contract, the City is requesting flow of 16.5mgd average, 26mgd max flow. Please notify of intent to provide and costs as soon as possible.

Anthony Chubb
Interim Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations
Deputy City Attorney
City of Flint

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8, 2015, at 11:51 AM, John O'Brien <jfobrien@gcdcwws.com> wrote:

Tony

The County and City Have a current contract we will honor that agreement.
The DWSD recognizes this issue as identified in the last sentence of paragraph 1 d)

John

From: Anthony Chubb [mailto:achubb@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 11:25 AM
To: John O'Brien <jfobrien@gcdcwws.com>; Kevin K. Kilby <kkilby@mcgrawmorris.com>
Subject: Fwd: DWSD

See below. I had your old email in my history.

Anthony Chubb
Interim Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations
Deputy City Attorney
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street, 3rd Floor
Flint, MI 48502

(810) 237-2078

This communication, along with any documents, files or attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of any information contained in or attached to this communication is strictly prohibited.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Anthony Chubb** <achubb@cityofflint.com>

Date: Thu, Oct 8, 2015 at 11:23 AM

Subject: Re: DWSD

To: "Kevin K. Kilby" <kkilby@mcgrawmorris.com>, John O'Brien <jobrien@gcdcwws.com>

Hey guys,

As you probably saw at the news conference today, the State and CS Mott Foundation are pledging money for the switch based upon the rates quoted by DWSD (\$662,100 per month and commodity rate of 8.93/Mcf for FY 2015-2016. Please confirm you are going to honor those rates. I am balancing a house of cards here and this could put this in the ditch.

Tony

Anthony Chubb
Interim Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations
Deputy City Attorney
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street, 3rd Floor
Flint, MI 48502

(810) 237-2078

This communication, along with any documents, files or attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of any information contained in or attached to this communication is strictly prohibited.

On Thu, Oct 8, 2015 at 8:54 AM, Kevin K. Kilby <kkilby@mcgrawmorris.com> wrote:

Tony –